From: Gilliland, Zach T

To: Alldredge, Casey

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: Question about NRC License Amendment Request
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:31:36 PM

Attachments: Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer.pdf

Casey,

Attached is the completed form.
Regards,

Zach Gilliland

Safety Professional | Talen Energy
Zach.Gilliland@TalenEnergy.com

Office: 406.748.5027| Mobile: 406.539.0126
www.TalenEnergy.com | 580 Willow Ave, Colstrip, MT 59323

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Gilliland, Zach T <Zach.Gilliland @talenenergy.com>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Question about NRC License Amendment Request

[External Email]

Hi Zach,

| have one additional form for you to provide if you don’t mind. Please see the attached example of
a RSO Delegation form and provide me one back, signed by a management representative. If you
have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks very much,

Casey

From: Gilliland, Zach T <Zach.Gilliland@talenenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Question about NRC License Amendment Request

Thank you for the help.

Have a great day,

Zach Gilliland
Safety Professional | Talen Energy
Zach.Gilliland@TalenEnergy.com
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Model Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer

Memo To: Radiation Safety Officer
From: Chief Executive Officer
Subject; Delegation of Authority

You, 2. a.oA G fan d , have been appointed radiation safety officer and
are responsible for ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the
Radiation Protection Program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating,
recommending, or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions,
stopping unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated
the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of byproduct
material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and shutting down
operations, when justified, to maintain radiation safety. You are required to notify management
if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety issues. In addition, you are
free to raise issues with the U.S. Nugclear Regulatory Commission at any time. 1t is estimated
that you will spend Z__ hours per week conducting radiation protection activities.

L) Lt/ S/2:2020
Signature of ManagemeptRepresentative Date

| accept the above responsibilities,

@%&Zé& S-12-z020
ignature of Radiation Safety Officer Date

cc: Affected department heads







Office: 406.748.5027| Mobile: 406.539.0126
www.TalenEnergy.com | 580 Willow Ave, Colstrip, MT 59323

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Gilliland, Zach T <Zach.Gilliland@talenenergy.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Question about NRC License Amendment Request

[External Email]

No problem at all. | thought that may be the case so | wanted to be sure. The Form 313 is a little
confusing, especially since you were applying to be the RSO, but Box 2 “Name and Mailing Address
of Applicant” is the licensee name and address, not the person filling it out. No worries. I’'m
processing the change now. You should see an amendment in the next couple days.

Thanks,

Casey

From: Gilliland, Zach T <Zach.Gilliland@talenenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Question about NRC License Amendment Request

Mr. Alldredge,

My apologizes, Box 38 is the correct mailing address for Talen Energy in Colstrip MT. Box 511 is my
personal mailing address and an error made by me on the form.
If you have any further questions please let me know.

Regards,

Zach Gilliland

Safety Professional | Talen Energy
Zach.Gilliland@TalenEnergy.com

Office: 406.748.5027| Mobile: 406.539.0126
www.TalenEnergy.com | 580 Willow Ave, Colstrip, MT 59323

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 7:15 AM

To: Gilliland, Zach T <Zach.Gilliland@talenenergy.com>
Subject: Question about NRC License Amendment Request
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[External Email]

Good morning Mr. Gilliland,

| am reviewing your license amendment request and noticed in your March 11, 2020 submittal that
the mailing address for Talen Montana is different than what we have on file. Currently, the license
says Box 38, vs PO Box 511. Could you please confirm that you would like it changed to 5117?
Thanks very much,

Casey Alldredge

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Decomissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.




The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that an%/ review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and deletethe
original message.



Model Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer

Memo To: Radiation Safety Officer
From: Chief Executive Officer
Subject; Delegation of Authority

You, 2. a.oA G fan d , have been appointed radiation safety officer and
are responsible for ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the
Radiation Protection Program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating,
recommending, or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions,
stopping unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated
the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of byproduct
material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and shutting down
operations, when justified, to maintain radiation safety. You are required to notify management
if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety issues. In addition, you are
free to raise issues with the U.S. Nugclear Regulatory Commission at any time. 1t is estimated
that you will spend Z__ hours per week conducting radiation protection activities.

L) Lt/ S/2:2020
Signature of ManagemeptRepresentative Date

| accept the above responsibilities,

@%&Zé& S-12-z020
ignature of Radiation Safety Officer Date

cc: Affected department heads






